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To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
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Good Afternoon Ms. Parker:

Northwest Missouri State University is in receipt of your open records request under the Missouri Sunshine
Law dated September 22, 2023. Attached are the requested records.

Your request has been processed and is now completed.
Regards,
Diane

Diane Hargrave | Executive Secretary to the Provost
Board of Regents Secretary | Custodian of Records
Northwest Missouri State University
dianeh@nwmissouri.edu | Office 660.562.1120

From: President's Office <President@nwmissouri.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Hargrave,Diane L <DIANEH@nwmissouri.edu>

Subject: FW: [EXT]: Salary Information Sunshine Law Request

Thanks,
Student Office Assistant

President’s Office
Northwest Missouri State University | 800 University Drive | Maryville MO 64468 | 660.562.1110

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 3:53 PM

To: President's Office <President@nwmissouri.edu>; Carrick,Stacy R <CARRICK@nwmissouri.edu>
Subject: [EXT]: Salary Information Sunshine Law Request
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello,

Under Chapter 610 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri, also known as the
Sunshine Law, I hereby request the wage totals for 2020, 2021, and 2022, for any time
in which an employee earned over $200,000.

I request that any associated fees be waived, as the purpose of this request is to make
the documents more easily accessible to the public. If any charges will be incurred,
please alert me to them prior to proceeding with any fee-incurring activity.

Initial responses to Sunshine Law requests must be made within 3 business days. As
such, please give an initial response by September 27, 2023.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51BOA2A14B1122FO4E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

10/3/23,17:44


https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2foic.amyip.net%26c%3DE%2C1%2CrQzKPj9FXlgQggHPNyKZVuaehOYJtZ_y7cieUAEGGNIywu5uG5XkXqW0Z8bbbi30ns72WRBanayWKJd75yk6vPyYL6d8CcyaJQXisK5oaOw%2C%26typo%3D1__%3BJSUl!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!wbzjT-AdD1fGTDQZRBcQBH_o1jVYCWzWy-dT7itbTJd3Vxe-e9IXR6Q4YjDSzxgy8JFgbchk4JKcmVkRGsQDGOgPBZhC%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cbe32901b4c7a45c849ac08dbbdff673b%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638312677522512932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sTFyohshpFqfmhIFny2P5Zj7tsC4hd1PvZcPo2deid8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2foic.amyip.net%26c%3DE%2C1%2CrQzKPj9FXlgQggHPNyKZVuaehOYJtZ_y7cieUAEGGNIywu5uG5XkXqW0Z8bbbi30ns72WRBanayWKJd75yk6vPyYL6d8CcyaJQXisK5oaOw%2C%26typo%3D1__%3BJSUl!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!wbzjT-AdD1fGTDQZRBcQBH_o1jVYCWzWy-dT7itbTJd3Vxe-e9IXR6Q4YjDSzxgy8JFgbchk4JKcmVkRGsQDGOgPBZhC%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cbe32901b4c7a45c849ac08dbbdff673b%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638312677522512932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sTFyohshpFqfmhIFny2P5Zj7tsC4hd1PvZcPo2deid8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2fkeys.openpgp.org%26c%3DE%2C1%2C7pUN9YU02DJr2C4AZCVw1E4kWccnQGjNry-EcuLnt7F44brfHe5ejJodoQlaHJbEI0A0vKWkd4tlg4X1efgmKcvuGasGepxFq6M7nJggmW9RxsT7XmKWw_exrw%2C%2C%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1__%3BJSUl!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!wbzjT-AdD1fGTDQZRBcQBH_o1jVYCWzWy-dT7itbTJd3Vxe-e9IXR6Q4YjDSzxgy8JFgbchk4JKcmVkRGsQDGIka88Qw%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cbe32901b4c7a45c849ac08dbbdff673b%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638312677522512932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EXQ0y6Vn6SaHhiwFxGxQrNObQdfzu%2F0UkupeSyciQ8g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2fkeys.openpgp.org%26c%3DE%2C1%2C7pUN9YU02DJr2C4AZCVw1E4kWccnQGjNry-EcuLnt7F44brfHe5ejJodoQlaHJbEI0A0vKWkd4tlg4X1efgmKcvuGasGepxFq6M7nJggmW9RxsT7XmKWw_exrw%2C%2C%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1__%3BJSUl!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!wbzjT-AdD1fGTDQZRBcQBH_o1jVYCWzWy-dT7itbTJd3Vxe-e9IXR6Q4YjDSzxgy8JFgbchk4JKcmVkRGsQDGIka88Qw%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cbe32901b4c7a45c849ac08dbbdff673b%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638312677522512932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EXQ0y6Vn6SaHhiwFxGxQrNObQdfzu%2F0UkupeSyciQ8g%3D&reserved=0

